Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island, 32953

Thursday, April 14, 2022

Present: Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Kristina LaTraverse, Nancy Mitts, Peggy Nolan, L.K. Phipps, Kaye Richey, and Delores Spearman.

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager and Sandy Miller APPAC Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 9:04a.m. by Herndon.

Herndon welcomed all members present. Introductions.

The draft of the March 10, 2022 meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve the March 10, 2022 minutes as presented. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

BCA received an email regarding a request for artwork displayed in the clubhouse for the 100th Anniversary of the Community Woman's Club Celebration. Brezina mentioned the request at the meeting. APPAC will be unable to accommodate, but thought one of the Visual Arts Organizations might be interested. The event is October 15, 2022 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Nolan, president of the Central Brevard Art Association will bring it before the organization. If CBAA is not interested, Brezina will contact other Visual Arts Organizations in the area.

Artwork Review

Sandy Johnson's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve Abstract with Flowers, Flamingo Flirt, Great Blue Developing, Gull on Railing, Into the Light, Jelly Belly, Mangrove Blush, Orchids, Poppies and Lavender, Triple Treat, and Wheel of Fortune for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Rebecca Gomme's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Phipps to approve *Evening Shades, Floating Pink, Forever, Glamour Shot,* and *Sweet Treat* for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

Mitch Gubnitsky's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve Days End, Flip Flop in Space, Flip Flop Manatee (Rt), Flip Flop Manatee (Lft) Island Getaway, Monarch Memory, Ocean Blues, Starfish, and Tiki Mon! for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Bryan Lober's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Hey Man, Manatee Huddle, Family Affair, Great Blue Heron in the Weeds, Egret Up Close and Personal, Splash, Grouper with Cleaner Shrimp, Queen Angel,* and *Coral* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Vanessa Bates' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *Motoring* (*First Motorized Steam Auto*) for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motioned carried.

Robert Michaud's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Elegant Flamingo* for exhibit. Seconded by Mitts. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Richey to approve all of the artwork for exhibit that had the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Brezina reviewed the March/April 2022 APPAC Report.

Herndon reviewed the attendance.

The next meeting is scheduled for May 12, 2022 in the BCA Office, at the Merritt Island Service Complex.

Meeting adjourned at 9:33am.